. * Sanitized - Appro\@g For Release : CIA-RpP78-006@f«000100050007-6

37 Aprid 1953

-

MEMORANDUM FOR: The CIA Caresr Service Board

FROM: The Professional Sejection Fanel
SUBJICTs The Prosess of Selecting New Carcer Imployoos

1, The Professionsl Selection Panel was reguestsd by the
CIA Cereer Servies Board to make epegific recommendations with
respeet bo the procese of selecting new employees.

2o W bolieve that certalsn hesio shanges in policies
governing eareer employees are negessary if the aApcuny’s eayecy
progrem is to be effcatiwve, Until thesa basie changes are made
it 45 unrealistic to dovelop a oaw.ma prrogodure Jor Solecting
sarseyr mploymso

: 3, W therefore submit for your sonsideration the fellewing
conglusionss

: Go Appointments to tho cureer siaff shell be made on a
trict-service hasis,

be The trial-service period éhall be two years.

2o In exceptional .’mdividwl cases the initieal triaxlm
service perlod may be extended.

d, On completion of the trialeservice period a fingl
determination shall be made as o whather the individuaﬁ
iz suitsble for career employment.

{1} 1If found suitable his stetus as a permanent
member of the career staff shall be sonfirmed,

(2} If found vnsuitable his omployment as a _
membor of the carsey steff shall be terminated. Such
terminaticn shell not render the individval ineligidle
for amployaent by the Agency 4in another m‘i’segoz'ya

2o Members of the career steff may ocuupy either nun-
professionall or professicnal positions.

ga The finsl determination of snitability for carees
employment (in d above) shall, for employees in professional
positiong be made by a speecial pelection process,
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Sefll 7
Seeurity ormation

ko Regormendations

&c That the CIA Career Servies Board adapt the abowe
eonolusions as Agency polieyo

s That the Board instruct this Panel o devolop
selection procedures based theresn,
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